SAN BERNARDINO

. COUNTY
Serving . L Ny
AGENDA
ICEMA
MEDICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
December 11, 2025
1300
Purpose: Information Sharing
Meeting Facilitator: Stephen Patterson
Timekeeper: Paul Lopez
Record Keeper: Paul Lopez
AGENDA ITEM PERSON(S) DISCUSSION/ACTION
L Welcome/Introductions Stephen Patterson
I1. Approval of Minutes All Discussion
I1I. Discussion/Action Items
A. TBI Presentation Dr. Martin Rosenthal Discussion
B. Standing EMS System Updates
1. Pediatric Advisory Committee Gigi Rodriguez Discussion
C. MBA CCP program Craig Bell Discussion
D. Mono/Inyo County Updates Lisa Davis/Jessica Discussion
Wagner
E. Prehospital Ultrasound Jetf Copeland Discussion
F. EMSBUP Jeff Copeland Discussion
G. Blood Products Reza Vaezazizi Discussion
H. Protocol Review Paul Lopez Discussion/Action
N/A
I. 2026 Meeting Dates Paul Lopez Discussion/Action
J. Nebulized Epinephrine for Dr. Seth Dukes Discussion
Pediatrics
IV. Public Comment Period All Discussion
V. Future Agenda Items All Discussion




VI. | Next Meeting Date: Tuesday Discussion
February 24, 2025

VII. | Adjournment Action

VIIL | Closed Session Case Review -N/A | MAC Committee Discussion/Action

A. Loop Closure Cases

B. Case Reviews




W

INLAND COUNTIES
EMERGENCY MEDICAL AGENCY
Serving
San Bernardino, Inyo & Moneo Counties

MINUTES

ICEMA

MEDICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

October 23, 2025

1300

SAN‘ BERNARDINO

COUNTY

AGENDA ITEM

DISCUSSION/FOLLOW UP

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S)

I. Welcome/Introductions

Meeting was called to order at 1307

Stephen Patterson

II. | Approval of Minutes

The minutes were approved.

Motion to approve.

MSC: Susie Moss

APPROVED

AYES: Brian Savino, Shawn Reynolds,
Seth Dukes, Amanda Ward, Kevin Parks,
Debbie Bervel, Kevin Dearden, Lance
Brown, Sharon Brown, Steven Patterson,
Tonya Henkes

III. | Discussion/Action Items

A. TBI Presentation

Dr. Rosenthal was unable to make it, and
the discussion will be added to December
MAC agenda.

Dr. Martin Rosenthal

B. Standing EMS System
Updates

1. Pediatric AC

PAC met today and they are doing great
work through the subcommittee by going
through all the policies to clarify language
on ages. With the collaboration with
physicians, they are having great
conversations to improve pediatric care.
PAC meets again in January, and then they
will be meeting quarterly. Everyone is
welcome to attend meetings.

Gigi Rodriguez

C. MBA CCP Program

MBA had 205 CCP transports with no
negative outcomes. 2 MBA paramedics
have been sent for CCP training and are
working on gaining clinical hours.

Craig Bell




MINUTES - MEDICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

October 23, 2025
Page 2

D. Inyo/ Mono County Updates

No one on call to provide Inyo/Mono
Update

Lisa Davis/Jessica Wagner

E. POCUS

Corona Fire, San Bernardino County Fire,
Rialto Fire, and Victorville Fire are all live
and uploading images to the cloud. Corona
Fire has uploaded 10 images for 10
patients, and SB County Fire has uploaded
18. The positions of the images have
provided good feedback. All calls are
100% CQI. Next meeting scheduled for
first week of December where providers
will give updates and plans for
improvement.

Jeff Copeland

F. EMS BUP

4 agencies are administering Suboxone,
with AMR Victorville being the newest.
AMR went live in September. There have
been 16 Suboxone administrations since
the program started. No adverse events and
all calls are 100% CQI.

Jeff Copeland

G. Blood Products-Postpartum
Hemorrhage

Ontario Fire will be launching shortly.
They are still pending final approval for
their program and almost everything is in
order. There are still a couple of agencies
interested in the program: San Bernardino
County Fire, Rancho Cucamonga Fire, and
Victorville Fire. They are still at various
levels in acquiring equipment and
contracting with blood banks. Something
to be worked on is mutual aid agreements
for agencies to provide resources to
neighboring jurisdictions. Issues have been
identified with Delta APRU which
agencies and Delta are working together to
find solutions. Exploring the possibility of
whole blood providers to partner with
trauma centers to rotate whole blood and
reduce potential waste. Corona Fire has
recycled about 100 units with Life Stream
and 2-3 units being wasted. 2 units wasted
to being spiked and patient falling outside
of eligibility, and 1 due to APRU failure.
Any agencies interested in starting a PHBT
program can reach out to get in contact
with the collaborative through Basecamp

Reza Vaezazizi




which shares a wealth of information in the
process.

H. Protocol Review Policies 11010, 7010, and 7020 were Paul Lopez/ Reza
11010  Medication — Standard approved as written. Vaezazizi
Orders
7010 Standard Drug and Motion to approve.
E%IISI})IaneEtS/IX%S_ MSC: Amanda Ward
7020 Standard Drug and APPR_OVED .
Equipment List — EMS AYES: Brian Savino, Shawn Reynplds,
Aircraft Seth Dukes, Amanda Ward, Kevin Parks,
4040 ST Elevation Myocardial Debbie Bervel, Kevin Dearden, Lance
Infarction Critical Care Brown, Sharon Brown, Steven Patterson,
System Designation Tonya Henkes
4070 Stroke Critical Care
System Designation Policies 4040, 4070, and 4110 have
4110 Trauma Critical Care received feedback from our partners. We
System Designation will table these policies for further
revision and review.
Bobby Clemmer with VFD commented
on #4040, 4070, 4110 APOD inclusions -
He suggested separating field compliance
from hospital compliance efforts.
Meetings with hospitals and Fire/EMS
crews identified that APOD's primary
issue lies in the field, making that the
immediate focus. His recommendation is
to wait for the ambulance contract to be
finalized, as this will provide the
necessary mechanisms to address APOD
issues at both the field and receiving
facility levels
I. 2026 Meeting Dates Dates were approved. Will need to change | Paul Lopez
December meeting for a different
Tuesday. Conflicts with EMDAC and
Commission
J. Proposal for the addition of | Addressed the need to have a standalone Tonya Loret

Allergic Reactions protocol

adult allergic reaction protocol. Having a
separate protocol would clarify the use of
Benadryl and allergic reaction where
respiratory distress is not present and it
would provide consistency having both
adult and pediatric versions. In favor of
drafting a policy and reviewing peripheral
policies to reduce redundancy.

K. Nebulized Epinephrine for
Pediatrics

Proposed an addition of nebulized
epinephrine, as seen in REMSA, for
severe croup, stridor while at rest.

Dr. Seth Dukes




MINUTES - MEDICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

October 23, 2025

Page 4
Education will need to include when and
when not to use it to reduce patient’s time
spent in ER.
IV. | Public Comment Period No Comment made All
V. Future Agenda Items None Requested All
VI. |Next Meeting Date All
L. December 11,2025
VIIL. |Adjournment Meeting was adjourned at 1352 All
VIIL | Closed Session N/A
A. Loop Closures
B. Case Reviews
Attendees:
NAME MAC POSITION EMS AGENCY POSITION
STAFF
X P. Brian Savino - Trauma Hospital Physicians X1 Reza Vaezazizi, MD| Medical Director
LLUMC 2)
0 Brandon Woodward -
ARMC
[0 Melanie Randall - LLUMC| Pediatric Critical Care X1 Demis Cano EMS Specialist
Physician
[0 Phong Nguyen - RDCH | Non-Trauma Base Physicians | X Bernard Raymundo | QI Coordinator
O VACANT (2)
O VACANT Non-Base Hospital Physician | X Jeff Copeland Sr. EMS Specialist
[0 Michael Neeki - Rialto FD | Public Transport Medical X1 Paul Lopez Sr. EMS Specialist
Director
X Andrew Pachon - AMR Private Transport Medical
Director
X Kevin Parkes - Ontario FD| Fire Department Medical
Director
X1 Shawn Reynolds EMS Nurses Representative
0 Leslie Parham - Chino EMS Officers Representative
Valley FD
X Kevin Dearden - Rialto FD | Public Transport Medical
Representative (Paramedic/RN)
X Susie Moss - AMR Private Transport Medical
Representative (Paramedic/RN)
X Lance Brown - LLUMC Specialty Center Medical Director
X Sharon Brown - ARMC Specialty Center Coordinator
[0 Troy Pennington - Mercy Private Air Transport Medical
Air Director




Stephen Patterson - Public Air Transport Medical
Sheriff’s Air Rescue Director
Debbie Bervel PSAP Medical Director

Lisa Davis - Sierra Lifeflight

Inyo County Representative

Jessica Wagner

Mono County Representative

XOO X XOOX X

Tonya Henkes Trauma Program Manager
Representative

Amanda Ward - Crafton Hills| EMT-P Training Program
Representative

Kenneth Fox Public Safety Field Paramedic

Craig Bell Private Transport Field Paramedic

Seth Dukes ICEMA Medical Director

Appointee




INLAND COUNTIES
EMERGENCY MEDICAL AGENCY
Serving

SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY

San Bernardino, Inyo & Mono Counties

ICEMA
MEDICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

2026 MEETING DATES

(4" Tuesday)

February 24, 2026
April 28, 2026
June 23, 2026
August 25, 2026
October 27, 2026
December 15, 2026 (3rd Tuesday)

1300

ICEMA
Training Rooms A & B
1425 South “D” Street
San Bernardino, CA

HYBRID TEAMS MEETING
Available for Inyo & Mono Counties ONLY




	25.12.11 MAC Agenda
	25.10.23 MAC MINUTES
	2026 MAC MEETING DATES

